SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Robert Boothe

Incident Details

Page 1 of 4

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
8/23/2014 8/23/2014 21:46

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8435 14-283042 F14-075

Date/Time Entered
8/24/2014 04:22

Incident Summary

See attached IA additional.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 10.01.14.

Incident Location

¢ 2700 Hartson AV, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99202 - : South Central

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Assaulting Officer Self Initiated

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Street Light 1 feet to 3 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Jeffrey A Swecker

DOB: 5/14/1986 Race: White Gender: Male

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EDaSRQxdjjOtIKv...

10/2/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EDa5RQxdjjOOKv

Incident Summary Page 2 of 4

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
» Assaultive

Charges against this citizen
¢ Felony - Person Crime
¢ Obstructing
¢ Resisting Arrest
e Warrant

Involved Officers

Officer Todd Belitz - Payroll Number: [JEZS

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Level 2 LNR - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Level 2 LNR [Yes |2, B 1,2

FRONT BACK

Missed

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EDaSRQxdjjOotIKv...  10/2/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EDa5RQxdjjOOKv

Incident Summary

Officer Witnesses

Page 3 of 4

Officer David Stone - Payroll Number: JEES
Reserve OFC Greg Thompson - Payroll Number:

Attachments

| Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
|8/24/2014 Arresting Officer Incident/Arrest Report pdf

18/24/2014 Officer Stone Additional pdf

|8/24/2014 Reserve Officer Thompson Additional pdf

18/24/2014 CAD Report docx

!8/24/2014 Radio Audio traffic wav

8/24/2014 Supervisor Review doc

19/10/2014 Belitz narrative 2.0 pdf

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt

From

Sender's

To Instructions

Cc Approved

|
Recipient's Comments/Response

8/24/2014

Sergeant
Robert
Boothe

Belitz use of
Force , for
your Review.

Lieutenant
Thomas
Hendren

(none)

Officer Belitz articulated reasonable
suspicion of a warrant for the suspect
that justified the detention, however,
he did not state that there was a
confirmed warrant or a booking on the
warrant in his report. I also did not see
any confirmation of the warrant in the
CAD report. Due to the warrant being
the reason for contact, I request that
you have Officer Belitz include
information as to the status of the
warrant or final disposition of that
warrant. Lt. Hendren

8/29/2014

Lieutenant
Thomas
Hendren

(none)|See previous

field.

Sergeant
Robert
Boothe

[Forwarded by Sergeant Robert Boothe]

9/10/2014

Sergeant
Robert
Boothe

The requested
information
has been
added for your
review

Lieutenant
Thomas
Hendren

(none)

I agree with Sgt. Boothe that the use of
the neck restraint was reasonable and
within policy. The only concern I had
was that the original reason for contact
was based on the non-extraditable
warrant. At the time of the initial
contact the officer did not know it was
non-extraditable and based on the
totality of the circumstances he had
reasonable suspicion to detain the
suspect and further investigate the
validity of the warrant hit. Prior to
receiving the information on the
warrant, the suspect began to resist.
The force used was necessary and
reasonable to perform that detention
that was, at the time, based on a
reasonable suspicion that the suspect
was wanted. Lt. Hendren #482

9/10/2014

Lieutenant
Thomas
Hendren

Use of force
for your
review.
Hendren

Captain
Daniel
Torok

(none)

I concur with Lt. Hendren's assessment.
Ofc. Belitz attempted to desescalate
and stall for time before having to
engage with the suspect. The use of
force is consistent with policy.

9/19/2014

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EDaSRQxdjjOtJKv...

Captain

Asst Chief |(none)|for review

I have reviewed this use of force and

10/2/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EDa5RQxdjjOOKv

Incident Summary Page 4 of 4

find it to be reasonable and within
policy.

Daniel

Torok

Patrick
Dobrow

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Robert Boothe

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Thomas Hendren

Sergeant Robert Boothe

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EDa5RQxdjjOtJKv...  10/2/2014
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Spokane Police Department SPOKANI:
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

IA#
Additional

Complaint Being Investigated
Use of Force
Complainant Interview Summary

Officer Interview Summary
See attached officer reports

Witness Interview Summary
No witnesses

Physical Evidence
Photographs taken at the scene

Investigative Summary

On 082314 ] responded at the request of Officer Beltiz, who had arrested a male and was
requesting a supervisor,

Officer Beltiz had located a male that he identified as having a warrant (see attached arrest
reports)

The suspect, Jeffery Swecker, was in custody and handcuffed (DL). Swecker had a small
amount of blood coming from his left nostril and in his mustache. Swecker also had a scrape on
his right elbow. Both injuries were consistent with abrasions sustained during an arrest on the
abrasive roadway surface that he was arrested on.

I contacted Swecker and I asked him if he would be willing to speak to me and he said that he
would.

Swecker said that he was contacted by the officer. Swecker was speaking very slowly and his
words were a mumble. I asked him if he had been drinking or using any drugs and he admitted
that he had used about 5 dollars worth of methamphetamine several hours ago.

Swecker said that he uses around a gram of methamphetamine a week.

Tonight he was contacted by the officer and that they were talking. Swecker said that he thought
that they were done talking so he was walking away, the officer told him that he was under arrest
but he didn’t think that he had anything to arrest him for so he kept walking. I asked him why he
thought that and he said, “I was being arrogant”

Swecker said that when the officer grabbed him he, “Jandered his forearm into the officers face”.
I asked him what Jandered meant and he just repeated the word several times. Swecker said that
he made two attempts to hit the officer.



I asked him why he wanted to hit the officer and he said that he felt that he was still in the right.
He then said that the officer put him in a headlock and had him on the ground.
I told Swecker that he shouldn’t fight the police and he said, “Yeah, I know it’s wrong”

Based on the officer’s reports, the physical evidence and Swecker’s statements it’s objectively
reasonable to believe that Swecker’s actions were assaultive' towards the officer, and that the
application of the level 2 neck restraint against an assaultive resistor is an objectively reasonable
application of force and within the Spokane Police Department’s policy and training.

I A reasonable perception that the actions of the individual would result in an assault on a individual or officer, and
that the scope and severity of the assault would support the reasonable conclusion that the assault would not result in
great bodily harm or death



Incident History for: #5P140283042

Entered 08/23/14 21:46:02 BY PCC03 1179
Dispatched 08/23/14 21:46:02 BY PCC03 1179
Enroute  08/23/14 21:46:02

Onscene  08/23/14 21:46:02

Closed 08/24/14 01:03:49

Initial Type: WARRNT  Final Type: WARRNT (WARRANT, ATTEMPT/PICK-UP)
Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1E  Source: R Primary Unit: C457

Police BLK: SPC5EC

Group: P5 Beat: Map Page: 33

Loc: E HARTSON AV/S NELSON ST ,SPK <2700,600> (V)

Name: Addr: Phone:

/214602 (1179 ) SOUTSRV ,NO MORE INFORMATION
/214602 DISPOS C457 #1084 BELITZ, TODD
,NO MORE INFORMATION
/214606 ASSTER P307 [HAVEN/HARTSON]
#443 KAKUDA, BLAINE
/214642 SPREMPT P307
/214642 SASSTER B335 #1085 STONE, DAVID
#250372 THOMPSON, GREG

/214642 PREDSP P307 B335 #SP140282934 T/ASLT [1411 E HARTSON A



V #6 ,SPK]

/214712 REMINQ. C457 #3a
/214817 CHANGE LOC: HAVEN/HARTSON --> E HARTSON AV/S HAVEN S
T,SPK,

BLK: --> SPC5EC

/214827 (952 ) *ASSTER C463 [E HARTSON AV/S HAVEN ST ,SPK]
#952 BRASCH, CHRISTOPHER

/214829 (735 ) *ASSTER K10 [E HARTSON AV/S HAVEN ST ,SPK]
#735 BUCHMANN, PAUL

/214839 (1179 } MISC C457 ,STEPIT UP

/214845 MISC (€457 ,RESTRICTED

/214847 (1181 ) *ASSTER C479 [E HARTSON AV/S HAVEN ST ,SPK]
#1181 LESSER, CHRISTOPHER

/214853 (1179 ) ONSCNE B335

/214916 (607 ) *ASSTER C458 [E HARTSON AV/S HAVEN ST ,SPK]
#607 MEYER, RICHARD

/214917 (1191 ) *ASSTER D372 [E HARTSON AV/S HAVEN ST ,SPK]
#1191 FABIAN, BRANDON
#973 DONALDSON, NATHAN

/214956 (1185 ) *ASSTER C366 [E HARTSON AV/S HAVEN ST ,SPK]
#1185 MATT, JOSEPH

/214959 (1179 ) MISC B335 ,1 DETAINED C4

/215017 (952 ) *ONSCNE C463

/215023 (409 ) *ASSTER L245 [E HARTSON AV/S HAVEN ST ,SPK]



#409 BOOTHE, ROB
/215026 (1181 ) *PREMPT C479
/215031 (735 ) *PREMPT K10
/215032 (1179 ) CALLBK B335 T/PCCO2
,MEDICS FOR CONS & BREATHING MALE WITH A BLOOD
Y NOSE
/215035 (607 ) *ONSCNE C458
/215035 (1179 ) ASSTOS P307 [E HARTSON AV/S HAVEN ST ,SPK]
#443 KAKUDA, BLAINE
/215051 (095 ) *ASSTOS L160 [E HARTSON AV/S HAVEN ST ,SPK]
#095 ARNZEN, ALAN
/215056 (1185 ) *PREMPT C366
/215100 (657 ) CALLBK C457 T/PCCO3
,MEDICS ADV
/215105 (1179 ) MISC C457 ,MEDICS FOR A LEVEL 2 LVNR
/215115 CHANGE  LOC: E HARTSON AV/S HAVEN ST ,SPK --> E HARTS
ON AV/S NELSON ST ,SPK
/215259 (1160 ) SPREMPT D372
/215318 (095 ) *PREMPT L160
/215326 *ASSTER L160 [E HARTSON AV/S NELSON ST ,SPK]

#095 ARNZEN, ALAN

215327 (952 ) *REMING, Ca3

112y

/215447 *CLEAR C463 ,PSTAT/ASST

/215552 (409 ) *ONSCNE L245



/215615 {095 ) *ONSCNE L160

/220508 (1179 ) MISC ,THE ORDER 09-224068 IS 2 BLKS FROM 2625 E HAR
TSON
/220518 MISC ,THE ORDER 13-142302 IS 2 BLOCKS FROM 2808 E 3
RD
/220916
XL

/221322 (1084 ) *TRANS C457 [JAIL] M/0.0
,1 MALE
/221549 (1085 ) *CHGLOC B335 [JAIL]
/221745 (657 ) SPREMPT P307
/222342 (607 ) *CLEAR C458 DSP: 1D
/222418 (1085 ) *ONSCNE B335
/222420 *ONSCNE B335
/222454 (1084 ) *TRANSC C457 M/4.3
/222603 (095 )*CLEAR L160 ,PSTAT/ASST
/222835 (1179 ) OK €457
/222835 OK B335
/223001 (443 ) *ASSTOS P307 [JAIL]
#443 KAKUDA, BLAINE
/223016 *CLEAR P307 ,PSTAT/ASST PHOTOS
/224343 (1084 ) *TRANS €457 [DEAC] M/0.0
,1 MALE FOR JAIL CLEARANCE
/224406 (1085 ) *CLEAR B335

/224837 (1084 ) *TRANSC C457 M/1.1



/225924 (1179 ) OK  C457

/230015 (409 )*CLEAR L245

*** New Date: 08/24/14 ***

/000450 (1084 ) *TRANS C457 [JAIL] M/0.0

/000923

/001100

/002828

/010349

/010349

,1 MALE

*REMING, Ca57

21212

*TRANSC C457 M/1.3

*REMINQ C457

10122027

*CLEAR C457 DSP:1D --> 1E
,PSTAT/S| PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/MISDPSTAT/MISD PSTAT
/RPT PSTAT/RPT

CLOSE €457

/010804 (1085 ) *MISC ,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-283042
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | RESISTING ARREST O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
OBSTRUCT OFFICER O
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Sat  08/23/2014 21:46 Sat 08/23/2014 21:46 | Sat 08/23/2014 21:46
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPdRT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
21:46 21:46 01:03 08/24/2014 | 02:25
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) /13A
ADDITIONAL CHARGES N
9A.76.020 PUB OFFICER(OBSTRUCT), 9A.76.040 PUB OFFICER(RESIST ARREST)
LOCATION OF INCIDENT ] LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
2700 E Hartson Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202
ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOL/FORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)
Street, Highway, Road, or Alley

SOLVABILITY FAGTORS

PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

CODE AME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE ) DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

A-1 Swecker, Jeffrey A M | W-White/Non-Hispanic 05/14/1986 28
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

510" 182 Medium Blonde or BLU - Blue

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

IALITY Transient

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

Not employed

ADDITIONAL PHONES

NONE

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE

Felony Class C 9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

Taken Into Custody HRIEATOR O

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE

Gross Misdemeanor 9A.76.020 PUB OFFICER(OBSTRUCT) /90Z
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST T MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS |

Taken Into Custody INDICATOR ]

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ) DISTRIBUTION
#1084 - Belitz, Todd

APPROVAL DATE/TIME =

Incident Report #1 08/24/2014 04:14:54.461




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff paog2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 14-283042

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION T - UCR/NCIC CODE
Misdemeanor 9A.76.040 PUB OFFICER(RESIST ARREST) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

Taken Into Custody —— ||
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 08/24/2014 |00:11
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH
[XloraL [©aomiTTED

2700 E Hartson Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202 Clwrirren| Cloenien
JN%}I'ﬂ g'dARIGRDA NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
[ ves X no

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. []raxe | OTHER 1D

#4a (o card) IEEEE

TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Apparent Minor Injury 0O ves [no
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO [ TAKEN BY [ emprovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN suICiDENOTE | HOLD PLACED BY

[ onoury

Deaconess SO/SPD Escort by

cope "NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE.
V-1 Belitz, Todd S
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
6'00" 220 Medium Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE Z2IP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY 7 | 1100 W Mallon, Spokane, WA 99260
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION
; Employed

EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Work) 242-8400 x.21084, (Work) 242-8400 x.21084

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
Victim Relationship Unknown - 94.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY)

On 082314 at approx1mate1y 2146 hrs. I was in the area of Hartson and Haven
investigating a possible fire. While I was out of my patrol car attempting to locate the
origination of smoke, a male walked past me who I recognized from past contacts as Jeffrey A.
Swecker. I said hi Jeff and the male replied, "hi officer.”

I asked Jeffrey if he knew where the smoke was coming from. Jeffrey stated that he
had no idea where the smoke was coming from. After seeing him, calling him by his name, and
the fact that he answered to Jeff, I was 100% certain that the male I was talking to was

Jeffrey A Swecker.

After Jeffrey walked past me, I got back in my patrol car and pulled up his SPRS photo
to confirm that it was indeed Jeffrey. The photo matched the male that I was talking to and
made me even more certain that it was Jeffrey A. Swecker. I conducted a quick records search
of Jeffrey's name and noticed that he had an active outstanding misdemeanor warrant for

Violation of a DV No Contact Order.

Rl -r*df-r(-:“ ST

NUED ON NE
08/24/2014 04:14:54.663




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE ] 14-283042

I was certain that the warrant was an exact match of name and date of birth for
Jeffrey. I then drove south on Haven St to Hartson Ave and drove west on Hartson Ave in an
effort to locate Jeffrey. I located Jeffrey in the area just to the west of Nelson and
Hartson. We are approximately mid block on the 270@ block of E Hartson.

I drove my patrol car up to Jeffrey without activating my emergency overhead lights
and exited my vehicle and called out to Jeffrey. I put myself out with radio with a warrant
subject and provided them with Jeffrey's name. I asked him to come back and talk to me.

At first, Jeffrey continued to walk away until I again asked him to come over and talk
to me. Jeffrey then came to me and said "what's up.” I began to ask Jeffrey if you knew any
more about the possible fire that I was looking in to. I then began to make conversation
about his older brother who had some troubles with the law in the past.

I was merely stalling until my back up arrived to assist me in taking Jeffrey into
custody. Suddenly, Jeffrey just stopped talking and turned and started to walk away from me.
I told Jeffrey he was not free to leave and that he was under arrest for his warrant.
Jeffrey placed both of his hands into his front pockets and continued to walk away from me.

I reached out and grabbed ahold of Jeffrey's left wrist keeping his left hand inside
of his pocket to prevent him from displaying or producing any type of weapon. When I did
this, Jeffrey removed his right hand from his pocket and started to take a swing at me in an
effort to punch me in the face. Jeffrey's right fist was balled up and his jaw clenched. I
could see the tendons in his neck stick out when he did this. His knuckles had turned white
from how tight he was clenching his fists.

*#k%¥At the time of the contact with Jeffrey, I was investigating an active arrest warrant for
him for a DV assault No Contact Order Violation. The crime of DV Assault is a crime of violence.

***+**] have known Jeffrey for approximately 10 years. When I was a corrections officer working
in the jail, I had several contacts with Jeffrey there. I was aware that Jeffrey has a history
of violence and can be very dangerous when contacted. Jeffrey has a history of mental health
issues, including schizophrenia, which could make contact with him even more dangerous. When I
contacted Jeffrey I was alone and the area was dark with minimal lighting from street lights.
Jeffrey had not been frisked for weapons and therefore could be concealing several different
types of weapons on his person. I was uncertain as to how far away my back up was when I
contacted Jeffrey.

*¥**¥xxTt was clear to me, that when Jeffrey decided to walk away mid sentence and end our
conversation, that he wanted to get away from me. When I told Jeffrey to stop and took control
of his left hand he brought his right hand up in assaultive matter clenching his right fist into
a ball and starting to throw punch at me. As Jeffrey did this, he was also attempting to pull
his left hand away from my control. T had already told Jeffrey that he was under arrest for his
warrant. Jeffrey didn't seem to care that I had told him he was under arrest and he continued to
pull away from me in an effort to flee. As Jeffrey attempted to flee, with his right hand up,
fist clenched, ready to punch me, he clearly showed that he would do whatever it took to evade

 CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE:
08/24/2014 04:14:54.679
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B - o Pwed
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER |
ASSAULT-SIMPLE a 14-283042

arrest., I had pulled up in a fully marked police car, wearing the uniform of the day, and
identified myself as the police, and also notified Jeffrey that he was under arrest. There was

no telling what Jeffrey would do to get away.

For the above-mentioned reasons, when Jeffrey lifted his right hand, made a fist, and
began to swing at me, I took Jeffrey to the ground. I again told Jeffrey he was under arrest
and I told him to stop resisting. Jeffrey continued to fight me and was attempting to pull
away from my control. Jeffrey's arms were flailing and he was attempting to reach out
towards my face. I had now applied a level one lateral neck restraint (LNR) in an effort to
control lJeffrey until my backup arrived.

Jeffrey was now face down on the asphalt of E Hartson Ave, and I was on top of his
back. I had my right arm around the front of his neck holding the level one LNR. Several
times I told Jeffrey to stop resisting. Suddenly, I felt Jeffrey's left arm slide down by
his left side and it appeared that he was reaching for my duty weapon.

I am left-handed, therefore, my weapon is on the left side of my duty belt. To avoid
Jeffrey accessing my duty weapon, I had to slide my legs and hips off to the right side of
Jeffrey's body. Jeffrey again attempted to reach up towards my face and it seemed as if he
was trying to claw on my face or my eyes.

I then rolled myself onto my back and pulled Jeffrey on top of me. I tightened my
hold on the LNR applying more pressure and applied a level two LNR rendering Jeffrey
unconscious. I then rolled Jeffrey onto his stomach while maintaining the LNR. I was now
completely on top of Jeffrey's back.

Shortly after this time, Ofc. Stone and Ofc. Thompson arrived on scene to assist me.
I notified Ofc. Stone that I had good upper body control of Jeffrey and I needed them to take
control of his arms. See their reports for further details.

Just as Ofc. Stone arrived on scene, Jeffrey regained consciousness because I had
loosened the pressure on the LNR. Once Jeffrey regain consciousness, and as Ofc. Stone and
Ofc. Thompson were attempting to take control of Jeffrey's arms to place him into handcuffs,
he began to flail his arms around again.

I could feel Jeffrey grabbing onto my right leg with one of his hands. I then applied
more pressure to my neck restraint and again rendered Jeffrey unconscious. Ofc. Stone and
Ofc. Thompson were then able to get control of Jeffrey's hands and place them into handcuffs.
Jeffrey quickly regained consciousness after he was in custody.

I could see that there was blood on the asphalt and it appeared to be coming from
Jeffrey's nose. MWe rolled Jeffrey onto his side into the recovery position and notified
Radio that we needed medics and a supervisor. Medics arrived on scene and checked out
Jeffrey for his injuries. It appeared that the blood was only coming from his nose, and that
he had some small scrapes from the asphalt on his face.

- CONTINUED ON'Ni
"08/24/2014 04:14:54.679

' Incident Report#1 >




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - iager S
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 14-283042

Medics on scene cleared Jeffrey for jail. I requested a Corporal to photograph
Jeffrey's injuries and Cpl. Kakuda arrived and took these photos for me. Sgt. Boothe arrived
on scene and I briefed him of the incident. After medics cleared Jeffrey, and Sgt. Boothe
spoke with him, I transported Jeffrey to jail. Along the way I notify Jeffrey that he was
under arrest for 3rd degree assault L/E and resisting arrest.

Along with the assault and resisting arrest charge, Jeffrey was also under arrest for
obstructing. While I was waiting for radio to confirm the warrant on Jeffrey, and waiting
for my back up to arrive, Jeffrey attempted to walk away from me when he was not free to go.
This willfully hindered and delayed my investigation while I was waiting for the return.

While enroute to jail, I was notified that there was an active DV no contact order
preventing Jeffrey from being in the area that he was in. Jeffrey was prohibited from being
within two city blocks of 2625 E Hartson Ave. This was only one block from where I contacted
Jeffrey. Jeffrey was also walking west which was towards the location he was prohibited
from.

However, I did not arrest and book Jeffrey on the no contact order violation because
the victim was his father who is deceased. His father has been deceased since early in this
year. The order was from 2009 and for some reason had not been canceled when his father
passed away.

When we arrived at jail to book Jeffrey, the jail nurse declined him for acceptance
because he had been rendered unconscious. She stated that although medics had cleared him on
scene, he needed to be cleared by a doctor at the hospital per their policy.

I transported Jeffrey to Deaconess ER and had him evaluated by doctor there. Jeffrey
was given a full exam by several nurses and two separate doctors. They all indicated that
Jeffrey had no medical issues and was cleared to be booked into jail.

While at the hospital with Jeffrey I overheard him talking to the doctor. Jeffrey
said to the doctor "I moved my fist towards the officers face two separate times. I should
expect this. I should've gotten much worse for what I did.”

After Jeffrey was cleared by the hospital, I transported him back to jail. I booked
Jeffrey into jail for 3rd Degree Assault L/E, obstructing, and resisting arrest. Sgt. Boothe
was on scene and aware of the arrest and booking and I completed a PC affidavit per
department policy.

T. Belitz #1084
SPD C457

Incident Report #1-




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pags 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-283042

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sun 08/24/2014 21:46
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 = ATTEMPTED
RESISTING ARREST O | COURT ORDER VIOLATION
WaafNT CLASSIFICATION #3 ) ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O 0
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
08/24/2014 01:14
PRIMARY CHARGE UERINIBRS CODE

On 8/23/2014 at approxumately 2146 hrs, OFC Thompson and | were daspatched to Haven/Hartson
to back Ofc Belitz on a warrant. Ofc Belitz was out with the suspect, Jeffrey Swecker. As we
approached 3rd/Haven, | heard Ofc Belitz get on the radio and say "step it up." It sounded as if Ofc
Belitz was in a physical confrontation with someone.

| activated my emergency equipment (lights and sirens) and drove SB on Haven St. As we
approached Haven/Hartson, | looked WB down Hartson and observed the taillights of Ofc Belitz's
patrol car. We turned WB on Hartson and approximately 40 feet west of Hartson/Nelson, | saw Ofc
Belitz attempting to gain control of the suspect as they were on the ground. Swecker was kicking his
feet and fighting with Ofc Belitz.

| exited my patrol car and ran over to help. | yelled several times that Swecker was under arrest and
to stop resisting as | attempted to gain control of Swecker's left arm. Swecker refused to cooperate
and continued to kick and flail. Ofc Thompson was trying to get Swecker's right arm in control.
Swecker's arms were underneath his body and he refused to cooperate and stop fighting. Ofc Belitz
was attempting to gain control of Swecker's upper body throughout this time. Swecker was bigger
person in stature. Swecker was approximately 6' and about 180 Ibs using ali of his strength to keep
his hands/arms underneath his body and kick around.

| told Swecker that he was going to get tazed if he continued to resist and fight. Swecker calmed
down somewhat after that and | was able to gain control of Swecker's left arm. Ofc Thompson had
gained control of his right arm at this time as well. | placed Swecker in handcuffs (DL). Swecker had
a bloody nose and some scraps. Some of Swecker's blood was on my hands from the struggle of
him resisting.

I advised dispatch of Swecker in custody and asked for medics and a supervisor. | sat Swecker up.
Medics and Sgt. Boothe arrived on scene.

See Ofc Belitz's and Ofc Thompson's report for further details and information.

OFC D. Stone #1085 B335

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1085 - Stone, David
"APPROVAL ) DATETIME

08/24/2014 04:13:26,695

- -Su-ppléméntal Report #1 7



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION

EVIDENCE NUMBER

INCIDENT NUMBER

Page 1

SPD 14-283042
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIVE INCIDENT XREF
Sun 08/24/2014 21: 46
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T ATTEMPTED
RESISTING ARREST O | COURT ORDER VIOLATION
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME [ciLearenTiME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME =
08/24/2014 01:08

PRIMARY CHARGE

NAME LAST, FIRST MIDDLE

RACE/ETHNICITY

UCR/NIBRS CODE

DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

A-1 Swecker, Jeffrey A W-White 05/14/1986 28
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR — Tewes DESCRIPTORS

510" 182 Medium Blonde or BLU - Blue

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY [ |, Spokane, WA 99201

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

QCCUPATION

EMPLOYER PHONE

DRIVER'S LICENSE SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake

[ rake | STATE

OTHER ID

On 08/23/2014 at 2149 hours | was dlspatched to back Ofc Belltz at Nelson and Hartson Ofc Belltz
stopped a male who was known to have a warrant. | was working in a two man unit with Ofc. Stone.

Ofc. Stone and myself were enroute to Ofc. Belitz when he called for units to step it up. While
approaching Ofc. Belitz's location you could see he was in a struggle with the suspect on the ground.
Ofc. Belitz appeared to be trying to gain control of the suspect. You could see the suspect was still
actively fighting and resisting Ofc. Belitz by kicking and flailing around.

Once | made contact with them | immediately tried to gain right arm control. The suspect had his
arms clinched under his body, | was physically unable to remove them to place the suspect in hand

cuffs.

| heard Ofc. Stone readily say several times "you are under arrest, stop resisting". The suspect
continued to be uncompliant and resist with his arms and hands under his body. Ofc. Stone also told
the suspect that if he continued to resist he would be Tazed.

| placed my knee on his lower right back in order to gain control of his hips and to keep him from
moving. The suspect was kicking around. As | was doing this, | was successful in gaining right arm
control. Ofc. Stone gained left arm control and he placed handcuffs (DL) on the suspect.

The suspect had a bloody nose and scrapes on his arms, hands and face. Corporal Kakuda came
and took photos of the suspect. Medics came and checked the suspect, for treatment.

1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#250372 - Thompson, Greg

DISTRIBUTION

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

Supplemental Report #1

08/24/2014 04:12:56.899



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff P82
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION 7 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
RESISTING ARREST O 14-283042

During the struggle my hands also suffered some scrapes and bumps (from the ground) due to the
suspect resisting and refusing to cooperate.

See Ofc. Belitz's report for further details.

G. Thompson
#25-0372

08/24/2014 04:12:56.915

ipplemental Report
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